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Lewis, Thelma

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:29 PM

To: ‘Nelson Garcia' )
Subject: RE: P06000111589

Attachments: image001.png
Thank you for your e-mail. We are forwarding your e-mail to the Amendment filing section for their review.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes {o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departmen! of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

BGS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Nelson Garcia [mailto:garcia@bgpatax.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:26 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Ref: P06000111589

Dear Sr./ Madam

Could you please correct the addreéses of the corporation First Class Delivery Ing, (PC6000111589), the
fax audit number of the amendment is (({H100002474833))). e

The Principal Office, Mailing, and Officer addresses were typed as “17350 NW 62" Place” but the correct
number as filed is “17530".

Could you please, make the corrections?

Thank you,

Nelson Garcia

Bafios, Garcia, and Associates, P.A,
7875 NW 29th Street

Doral, FL. 33122

Phone (305) 856-6626

Fax  (305) 856-6628

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for
. the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
- T and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is
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